From:

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 9:18 AM

To: Hatrick Jayne; Bonner Brendan; Burke Dominic; Doherty Helena; Gallagher Eugene;
Gormley Michael; Kelly Margaret; McConnell Bill

Cc: SRR, C urry Evelyn; Harkin Patricia; [FH Secretary; Julie Ward; Love Anne

Subject: FW: DEATH OF LUCY CRAWFORD

Sensitivity: Confidential

For your information.

Steven

————— Original Message-----

From:

Sent: 30 March 2004 16:21

To: CMO (Dr Campbell); Lindsay Stevan; Gormley Michael; DHSSPS (Kavin
Mulhern); Burnside Stella; Bridget O'Rawe; Brisge Donaqhy; Colm
McCauley; Dlana Cody; Eugene Fae; Gabriel Carey; Gerry McLaughling Hugh

_oMillsy Mary Maguire; Vincent Ryan; Irvine Jenny; Martin Kevin; Mullan
{

Harcy; Shortt Dinah

Ce: CMO secretary (Alison Burna); - oo
E

SBubjack: DEATH OF LUCY CRAWEFORD

Sensitivity: Confidential

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.
For your information

Mr Hngh Mills, in an unprecadented step to address public concern, has givan
an interview to the editor (Mr Denzil McDaniel) of the lmpacvtial Reporter,

Daparting from Trust policy not to publicly discuss individual
Mills agreed to go on record in relation ko the death
April 2000,
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